PIONEERLAND LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING MINUTES

April 19, 2012 7:00 p.m. Willmar Public Library Multi-Purpose Room

The April 19, 2012, meeting of the Pioneerland Library System Board was called to order by Chair Amy Wilde at 7:00 p.m. Roll call was taken and a quorum was announced. Guests present: Ryan McCormick, Willmar Head Librarian; Chris Otto, McLeod County; Scott Van Buren, Westberg Eischens PLPP.

The agenda was approved on a motion by Madsen, seconded by Heimerl.

2011 Audit:

The 2011 Audit Report was presented by Scott Van Buren of Westberg Eischens PLPP. He noted that our organization is strong and all funds are fully protected. He pointed out some highlights on the report and answered questions presented by board members. Mr. Van Buren noted one of the findings was that our business operations are lean, and there are not as many checks and balances as they would like to see. However, this is a common occurrence in organizations of this size with limited staffing.

The Audit Report was accepted on a motion by Heimerl, seconded by Vacek.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

FINANCE COMMITTEE: (B. WANGERIN)

March 2012 financial report was approved on a motion by Wangerin, seconded by Madsen. Bills and check registers approved on a motion to accept by Wangerin, seconded by B. Fox.

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE:

New Hires – Melissa Denelsbeck, Assistant I, Canby/Madison/Dawson Libraries and Ryan McCormick, Head Librarian, Willmar were both approved on a motion by Antony, seconded by Schweiss.

AD HOC: (A. Wilde)

Administrative Structure:

Revised job descriptions for Director/Assistant Director:

Hoyhtya recommended an addition to Duties and Responsibilities sections of the Job Descriptions:

--Performs other duties and responsibilities as apparent or assigned.

A motion to accept the amended job descriptions with above addition and the exception of Pay Grade Assignments was presented by Heimerl, seconded by Schweiss. The motion carried. Pay Grade Assignments will be discussed in a closed Executive Session.

Outline Procedure for Director Search: Information-no action required.

Ranum's contract is through July 31, 2012. PLS Board Members indicated a general interest in having a permanent Director under contract by the June board meeting.

Executive Director Search Policy:

The current policy, approved by the board September 15, 2005, was distributed to the board members for perusal. Madsen stated that item 4 seemed too broad and would like it re-worded. Schweiss motioned to accept the policy as amended, Antony seconded for discussion.

The amendments discussed were:

- 1. Item 4 The Search Committee may utilize various options to recruit applicants, including but not limited to national library publications and organizations, newspapers, and the PLS web site.
- 2. Item 7 The Search Committee shall check the references and credentials of the final candidate prior to recommending that individual to the full PLS Board.

On a motion by Schweiss, seconded by Benoit a new vote was taken to accept both amendments. The motion carried.

Kyllingstad moved, and Antony seconded, a motion that the Board move into closed Executive Session. Motion carried.

The Board moved back into open session at 8:13 p.m.

A motion to approve salary class 17 for the redesigned position of Director of Library Operations, and to immediately place Ortega at Step 7 of this class, was introduced by Kyllingstad and seconded by Heimerl. The motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

Ranum presented an annual report summary of PLS libraries. Information only, no action needed.

Wilde – MLTA, information only, no action needed.

NEW BUSINESS:

Revised Legacy Formula: Ranum requests the Board to endorse in concept a revision to the Legacy formula to include a factor for the number of Service Points in place of the current factor of Equalization Distribution. The request was approved on a motion by McKim, seconded by Hoyhtya.

Performance Appraisal: Ad Hoc Committee requests Personnel Committee to provide the Board with a comprehensive performance appraisal process for the Executive Director and Director of Library Operations. On a motion by Carlson, seconded by Schweiss, Personnel Committee is so ordered to present at the June 2012, board meeting.

Future meeting dates:

The next full board meeting will be June 21, 2012.

The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 8:30 p.m.

Kathy Baumgartner, Recording Secretary.